



17/01288

Todd Hulbert
Grocon (Darling Harbour) Pty Ltd
Legion House
Level 4, 161 Castlereagh Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Mr Hulbert

Thank you for your email of 24 November 2016 requesting approval of an Air Quality Assessment (AQA) prepared by Pacific Environmental Limited (dated 11 October 2016) in accordance with Condition B7 of the development consent for the redevelopment of the IMAX site, Darling Harbour (SSD 7388).

The Department of Planning and Environment has reviewed the AQA in accordance with Condition B7 of the above consent, and is satisfied that it addresses the requirements of this condition.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Petra Blumkaitis, Planning Services, at the Department on (02) 02 9373 2866.

Yours sincerely

Ben Lusher
Director
Key Sites Assessments